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Republic of the Philippines
Mepartment of Education
REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No. _Ji S. 2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads/Principals

All others c nccﬂed F
From: AGUE FE Z, CESO VI

School$ Division Superintende%

Subject: 1°' SDS Cup 2022 - Tennis Tournament for DepEd Employees
Comprehensive Tobacco Control Program - Health and Wellness Activity

Date: January 10, 2022

In congruence with the Division Memorandum No. 192, s. 2021 entitled, “Year Long Anti-Smoking
Activities and Reinforcing Key Messages to Promote Tobacco Cessation in the Entire Division”, a one-day
tennis tournament for DepEd employees titled as the 1st SDS Cup 2022 will happen this coming January
21, 2022, 7:30AM, at the JJDVTVSS covered court. The said event will be preceded by a health talk
entitled, “Smoking vis-a-vis Covid-19”, to be discussed by Dr. Theresa P. Parayno, Division Medical Officer
1.

Interested participants must pre-register online via https:/forms.gle/cK7uAeo3dUjCGouE6 on or
before January 20, 2022. Attendees are required to be fully vaccinated or RT-PCR/Rapid Antigen Test-
negative as mandated under DepEd Task Force CoVID-19 Memorandum No. 575 and 586, moreover, the

observance of the minimum health protocols shall be strictly observed at all times.

For your information, guidance and compliance.
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